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a safe and efficient road system” 
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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: May 21, 2020 
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING TUESDAY, MAY 26, 2020  
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting 
Tuesday, May 26, 2020.   
 
ROAD CLOSURES 
 
Five Mile Road, Hammond Road to South of Holiday Road (East Bay Township) 
*This project continues and is expected to last at least through the week. 
*This is a crush and shape project. 
*No thru traffic is allowed, access will be made available to residents and businesses.  
*Motorists are advised to follow posted detour signs. 
 
 
ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES 
*Pothole Patching - Various Locations as Requested.  
*Grading – Various Locations. 
*Ditching – Long Lake Township, East Bay Township 
*Storm Drain Cleaning – Various Locations. 
*Seasonal Road Maintenance – Various Locations. 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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